
QBCC Builder Licence
Turn Your Experience into an Approved QBCC Builder Licence.



Without the right licence? You’re locked out of 
the projects you should be leading.

There is a QBCC Builder Licence class for every level.
The real question is whether your application is built to pass.



Why it matters?
Your builder licence sets your ceiling.

Bid Bigger
Match licence scope to 

project size and complexity

Diversify
Operate in both residential and 

commercial sectors

Scale faster
Upgrade licence classes 

as you grow

Lead teams
Supervise building work and contract 

legally at the right level

With the right licence you can: 



Why people get stuck?
Busy professionals lose time and QBCC assess proof, not potential. 

Applying by yourself can take months or years. Time kills momentum, promotions, 
tenders, and opportunities.

Delayed Referee or 
weak statements

Real Experience that 
is poorly mapped

Evidence not matching the 
licence scope

Most common challenges causing delay:

Financial category 
requirements

Poor Application, too early, 
too light and inconsistent



Who is this for?
Built for construction professionals who cannot afford licencing delays

You are project manager, construction manager, 
Contact administrator, Site Manager or Senior 
Supervisor.

This service is for you if…

You need a builder licence to start your 
construction business, submit tender or become 
a nominee for other business.

You are running work already but not yet 
recognised on paper.

You are time poor and sick of chasing 
document after hours.
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Book your Free Licence Fit Call

Licencing Strategy Session

Done for you build of evidence, 
application and lodgement

How QBCC Express works?
We remove guesswork and manage the process end to end.
This is not a template service. It is controlled submission.

You focus on site delivery. We handle everything from RPL, 
assessment to application.

Our service includes:

ü Licence eligibility and scope confirmation

ü Correct licence class selection

ü QBCC-compliant resume & experience mapping

ü Project evidence checklist and document collation plan

ü Referees strategy and statement support

ü Application preparation & lodgment

ü QBCC follow ups and progress tracking until outcome

ü Qualification and RPL requirements if they are required.



For applicant who hold the right 
qualification and experience

4-6 WEEKS TURN AROUND

If you already hold the required qualification and 
experience, the focus shifts to getting the licence 
application built and lodged correctly.

Our service is a done-for-you, end-to-end licensing 
solution. One point of accountability. One outcome.

We ensure your qualification, experience, and 
evidence are aligned exactly with QBCC 
expectations, removing uncertainty, avoiding rework, 
and positioning your application for a smooth first-
time assessment.

$4,545
excl GST

LICENCE SUPPORT

ü Licence eligibility and scope confirmation

ü Correct licence class selection

ü QBCC-compliant resume and experience mapping

ü Evidence checklist and Document Collation Plan

ü Referee strategy and statement support

ü Licence Application preparation and lodgment

ü QBCC follow ups and progress tracking until outcome

QBCC fees are excluded. Costs are tax deductible



For applicants who need fast track 
RPL to meet QBCC technical 
requirements

4-6 WEEKS TURN AROUND

If your current qualification does not clearly meet QBCC 
technical requirements, proceeding without addressing 
it puts your application at high risk of delay or rejection.

Our service is a done-for-you, end-to-end licensing 
solution. One clear pathway. One provider. One point of 
accountability. One outcome.

We ensure your qualification, experience, and evidence 
are aligned exactly with QBCC expectations, removing 
uncertainty, avoiding rework, and positioning your 
application for a smooth first-time assessment.

$10,395
excl GST

LICENCE SUPPORT

ü Licence eligibility and scope confirmation

ü Correct licence class selection

ü QBCC-compliant resume and experience mapping

ü Evidence checklist and Document Collation Plan

ü Referee strategy and statement support

ü Licence Application preparation and lodgment

ü QBCC follow ups and progress tracking until outcome

QUALIFICATION & RPL MANAGEMENT

ü RPL Enrolment fees for required units from Cert IV, Diploma 

or Advanced Diploma in Building and Construction

ü Fast track RPL coordination with partner RTO

ü Gap identification and unit mapping to QBCC licence 

requirements

ü Done for you RPL evidence build and submission support

ü RTO liaison and assessment management

ü Qualification completion confirmation

ü Certification or Statement attainment

QBCC fees are excluded. Qualification & RPL fees are 
included. Costs are tax deductable. $11,745

excl GST

$12,255
excl GST

Low Rise Medium Rise Open Licence



Accountability, speed, and certainty,
that’s what we guarantee.

Low, Medium rise, or Open – We’ll get you there faster.



Why work with me?
I learned early in my career that licensing is not paperwork. It is a career asset. When your 

licence underpins your role, income, or business, this is not the place to cut corners. One 

rejected or delayed application can cost promotions, tenders, and months of earning 

capacity.

I am a QBCC Builder Mid Rise licensee with 11 years in Queensland construction, across 

contract administration and project management, delivering over $100M in commercial 

projects. I have dealt with QBCC compliance while running live sites, managing teams and 

risk, not from a checklist. That experience is exactly how I know how QBCC assesses 

applications and where most people get caught.

Every application at QBCC Express is built the way QBCC expects to see it. Correct scope, 

defensible experience mapping, compliant evidence, no grey areas. This is a done for you, 

end to end solution for professionals who want certainty, speed, and risk reduction, not form 

filling. If your licence matters, it deserves to be done once and done right.



A service offered by Triple C Projects Pty Ltd T/A QBCC Express QBCC Licence 15340561

qbccexpress.com.au

karen@qbccexpress.com.au

0426 056 669

Follow us on LinkedIn
https://www.linkedin.com/company/qbcc-express/


